Ronald Langstaff - Internal Meeting to Discuss 3- Hr Barriers and Manual Action Feasiblity Criteria
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From: Eva Brownv M?ﬂ'/
To: Bongarra, James; Dudley, Richard; Eckenrode, Richard; Eva Brown; Gallucci, Ray;
Koltay, Peter; Lois, Erasmia; Nelson (HQ-OE), David; Pedersen, Renee; Qualls, Phil
Date: Tue, Oct 28, 2003
Time: 8:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Subject: Internal Meeting to Discuss 3- Hr Barriers and Manual Action Feasiblity Criteria
Place: OWFN 4B8

This meeting is to solicit opinions concerning whether during the interim rulemaking period detection and
suppression are needed for "feasible” manual actions. Additionally Ray would like some feedback on the
regulatory/safety basis for the proposed *feasible” manual action.

If the Regions would like to participate via phone please contact me.
Thanks.

Eva A. Brown, Project Manager - Turkey Point

Project Directorate 11-2

Division of Licensing Project Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Office: (301) 415-2315 Fax: (301) 415-1222

CC: Fuhrmeister, Roy; Lara, Julio; Nease, Rebecca; O'Donohue, Kathleen
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